

Exelon Generation
4300 Winfield Road
Warrenville, IL 60555

www.exeloncorp.com

March 3, 2008
RS-08-028

Marlene H. Dortch
Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, SW
Washington, DC 20554

Subject: TELEX Reporting Requirements for Braidwood Station, Byron Station, Dresden
Nuclear Power Station, LaSalle County Station, Limerick Generating Station,
Peach Bottom Atomic Power Station, and Quad Cities Nuclear Power Station

Reference: Experimental Licenses 0498-EX-PL-2007 and 0445-EX-PL-2007 for Exelon
Generation Company, LLC

The purpose of this letter is to provide a report in accordance with the Consensus Plan, referred to in the Exelon Generation Company, LLC (EGC) Experimental License Application and also filed in ET Docket No. 05-345 on May 15, 2007 by the Nuclear Energy Institute and the Utilities Telecom Council in their **Supplement** to Petition for Waiver.

Specifically, in accordance with Section IV, "Licensing and Reporting Requirements," paragraph D of the Consensus Plan, EGC confirms that the subject nuclear stations have engaged in local frequency coordination, to the extent required, and limited the use of the Telex Equipment at these nuclear station locations to only those circumstances permitted under the Consensus Plan. Further, the subject nuclear stations have operated in compliance with the Special Conditions set forth on Licenses 0498-EX-PL-2007 and 0445-EX-PL-2007.

If you have any questions about this letter, please contact Mr. David Chrzanowski at (630) 657-2816.

Respectfully,



Darin M. Benyak
Director – Licensing and Regulatory Affairs
Exelon Generation Company, LLC

cc: **Bruce A. Romano, Esq.**
 Asst. Chief, Legal Office of Engineering and Technology